

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Katherine Idziorek									
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:					
Seattle Planning Commission				Member- Position 4					
		Council Con	Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment OR Reappoint	⊠ Yes	∑ Yes							
		No							
Appointing Authority:	Date Appointed:		Term of Position:						
Council	2/19/	/2020	4/16/2019						
Mayor			to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority		•	4/15/2022						
			oxtimes Serving remaining term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip C	ode:	de: Contact Phone No.:						
Queen Anne	9811	9							
Background:									
Katherine Idziorek is a planning researcher and PhD Student at the University of Washington with a									
background in professional urban design as well as integrated land use and transportation planning. In									
her most recent professional position at VIA Architecture, she worked on numerous multimodal									
transportation and transit planning projects, through which she collaborated with multiple City of									
Seattle departments and a variety of agencies and jurisdictions across the region. Katherine currently									
serves on the Seattle Center Foundation Board of Directors. She has served as a co-President of the									
Uptown Alliance and as a member of the West Design Review Board. Katherine holds a Master of Urban									
Planning degree, a Certificate in Urban Design, and a Master of Architecture degree from the University									
of Washington, and a Bachelor of Science in Architecture degree from the University of Minnesota.									
Authorizing Signature (original signatur	e):		Appointing Signatory:						
Jenny T. Wurken	<u> </u>	iviayor ser	Mayor Jenny A. Durkan						

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Katherine Idziorek, AICP

Education

University of Washington

Interdisciplinary PhD in Urban Design & Planning, October 2016 - present

Seattle, WA

Member, THINK Lab http://depts.washington.edu/thinklab/

Member, TOMNET: USDOT Tier 1 University Transportation Center

Student Representative, Interdisciplinary PhD Program in Urban Design & Planning Steering

Dwight D. Eisenhower Transportation Fellowship, FHWA Universities & Grants Program, 2018

Helene M. Overly Memorial Scholarship, Women's Transportation Seminar, 2017 – 18 Outstanding Student of the Year, USDOT University Transportation Centers Program, 2017

Master of Urban Planning, June 2008

Certificate in Urban Design, June 2008

Master of Architecture, June 2007

University of Minnesota

Minneapolis, MN

Bachelor of Science in Architecture, December 2002

Employment

VIA Architecture

Seattle, WA

Urban planner & designer, February 2012 - September 2016

Selected projects: Guildford Exchange (Surrey BC), Translink, 2015 - 2016

Right Size Parking Project, King County Metro, 2013 - 2015 SR 520 West Side Urban Design, WSDOT, 2012 - 2015

Long Range Plan Update, King County Metro, 2015

Tukwila International Boulevard Element Update, City of Tukwila, 2015

Rainier Beach Food Innovation Center, City of Seattle DPD, 2014 Ballard to Downtown HCT Corridor Study, Sound Transit, 2013 - 2014

Downtown Subarea Plans, City of Tacoma, 2013 - 2014 Denny Substation EIS, Seattle City Light, 2013 - 2014 Downtown Transit Capacity Study, Sound Transit, 2013

Rainier Beach Station Urban Design Framework, City of Seattle DPD, 2013

Schacht | Aslani Architects Project planner, October 2008 – January 2012

Seattle, WA

Selected projects: Olympic College Instruction Center Predesign, Bremerton WA, 2011

Olympic College Satellite Campus Master Plans, Poulsbo WA, 2010 Shoreline College Long Range Development Plan, Shoreline WA, 2010 Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History Campus Plan, 2009 - 2010

Teaching

University of Washington

Guest lecturer, Departments of Urban Planning & Landscape Architecture, 2015 - present

Seattle, WA

Affiliate Instructor, Department of Urban Design & Planning, 2015 - 2016

Visiting Lecturer, Department of Architecture, 2010

Presentations

Transportation Research Board Annual Meeting, Washington D.C., January 2019

Presenter: The contribution of social networks and resource sharing to community adaptive capacity

Community Engaged Resilience Planning: Theory Meets Practice, King County Community Outreach Workgroup,

November 2018

Presenter: How do social networks and resource sharing contribute to community adaptive capacity?

Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning Annual Conference, Buffalo NY, October 2018

Presenter and Panelist: Navigating Challenges and Building Infrastructure to Support Community Engaged Partnerships

Presenter: Enhancing community health with resilient socio-technological networks

Resilience Thinking: Places, Spaces Communities Conference, Seattle WA, December 2017

Presenter: The Social Lives of Small Urban Buildings

Rail~Volution Conference, San Francisco CA, October 2016

Presenter and panelist: Community Engagement 1-2-3: Nonprofit, Transit Agency, and Consultant

Presentation: Advocacy and coalition building around transit: Three Seattle case studies

Rail~Volution Conference, Minneapolis MN, September 2014

Presenter and panelist: Beyond Mobility: Corridor Planning for the Bigger Picture.

Presentation: Development Propensity Methodology and Analysis: Transit Expansion Study, Ballard to Downtown

Other Training

Travel Survey Methods for Behavioral Analysis (Dr. Peter Stopher), Tempe AZ, December 2018

Transit Network Design: An Interactive Short Course (Jarrett Walker & Associates), Portland OR, October 2014

People's Academy for Community Engagement (Department of Neighborhoods), Seattle WA, September 2013 – May 2014

Pomegranate Center Fellows Training Program (Pomegranate Center), Seattle WA, April – June 2013

Volunteer

Seattle Center Foundation Board of Trustees, 2016 – present
Uptown Alliance, co-President 2013 – 2017, Land Use Review Committee co-Chair 2017 – 2018
Seattle Design Review – West Board, Design Representative 2013 – 2016, Chair 2016 – 2017
Women in Transportation Seminar, Mentor, 2014

Seattle Planning Commission

MARCH 2020

16 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.6, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms (except for position 16 which serves a one-year term and is a Get Engaged member):

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Planning Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	2	1.	Member	Amy Shumann	4/16/19	4/15/22	1	City Council
			2.	Member	Vacant	4/16/19	4/15/22		Mayor
			3.	Member	Vacant	4/16/19	4/15/22		City Council
6	F	7	4.	Member	Katherine Idziorek	4/16/19	4/15/22	1	Mayor
7	F	5	5.	Member	Jamie Stroble	4/16/19	4/15/22	1	City Council
1	F	3	6.	Member	Grace Kim	4/16/17 4/15/20		2	Mayor
6	F	6	7.	Member	Kelly Rider	4/16/17	4/15/20 1 Ci		City Council
			8.	Member	Vacant	4/16/17	4/15/20		Mayor
6	F	4	9.	Member	Patricia Wilma	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	City Council
9	М	2	10.	Member	Michael Austin 4/16/1		4/15/20	2	Mayor
3	М	3	11.	Member	Julio Sanchez	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	City Council
			12.	Member	Vacant	4/16/18	4/15/21		Mayor
6	М	4	13.	Member	David Goldberg	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	City Council
2	F	7	14.	Member	Patience Manzezulu Malaba	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	Mayor
6	М	4	15.	Member	Rick Mohler	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	Commission
9	М	6	16.	Get Engaged	Rian Watt	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY

		CHA	\RT		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgende r	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African America n	Hispanic/ Latino	America n Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	3			1	1				1			2
Council	2	4					1			4	1		
Other	1									1			
Total	5	7			1	1	1			6	1		2

Key:

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A